
Thank you,
JesseMyles:Mactean
HeimI
Research/Analysis

Officer/ OfficerdeRechercheetAnalysteOffice of the Assistant Deputy Minister/ Bureau du sous-ministre adjoint
Safety and Security / Sécurité et sireté
Transport Canada / Transports Canada

—

From: rideau, Catherine <I
Sent: Friday, May 06, 2022 1:17 PM
To: TC.F NCRAAR Input / Contribution RCN TC<
Ce: 55 Information/ Information55(ER">< 20. o55c SE
Subject: FW: MinO Brief: Unidentified Aerial Phenomena
Contextfor the brief,

From: Pronovost,Michelle
Sent: Friday, May 06, 2022 1.04 PM

To: C.F NCRAA ADMO / BMA RCNFTC <I
Ce: CF NCR XM issues Management/Gestion des enjeu xX RCN F.C JS
—
Subject: RE: Mind Bri: Unidentified Aerial Phenomena
Good afternoon S&S colleagues,
Please ind the following news articles elated to this subject for additional context:

nttpsifwordnewse news/canada/canadian-defence-minister-was-briefed-on-ufos-shead-of-u-5
op

With thanks,

MichellePronovost
seniorAdvisor, Issues Management Directorate, Executive Office

Transport Canada, Government of Canada
I

Conseilere principale pi. Direction de a gestion des enjeus, Bureau de a haute direction
Transports Canada, Gouvernement du Canada
I


